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702 Hybrid Vehicle Technical Training

TO: SDC EST CEN WST

FROM: Subaru of America, Inc.

DEPARTMENT: Service

DATE: 09/10/2013 

CATEGORY: Parts/Service 

Subaru Service Training is pleased to announce the release of the 702 Hybrid Vehicle 
Technical Training course. This course focuses on the all new Hybrid Drive System 
available in the 2014 Crosstrek. Classes start October of 2013 and will continue as 
needed in to 2014.
 
 The 702 Hybrid curriculum also contains web based pre course material (October 1, 
2013 release to SMART) and a WEB based post test component that is required to be 
completed following the instructor led portion of the course. The technician will be 
granted 5 attempts to complete the required post test with a passing score of 80% or 
higher after completion of the ILT course. Registration in the SMART system for the 
post test will be completed during the training class. Accurate Subarunet user ID and 
password will be required. Adequate provisions will be made for the technician to 
complete post test registration and the required post test at the training center 
following ILT class. Failure to complete the Web based training module and the Post 
Test with a passing score will require repeating the ILT course at a later date.
 
Required Attendance:

At least one technician per dealer before December 1st 2013
 

Registration Process: 
From the Learner Mode Menu 

�❍     Select    “Find Training” 
�❍     Click on “Technical” 
�❍     Click on “Post Tests” 
�❍     Highlight desired “Post Test” 
�❍     Clickon   “Register” Button 

Completion Process: 
From the Learner Mode Menu 

�❍     Select “My Training” 
�❍     Click on “Current Activities” 
�❍     Click on “Start” Button(Next to Post Test) 

PC Requirements: 
See Subarunet.com - Help - Recommendations 
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